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The E. D. Smith Company building is located on the west side of 
West Street near the Intersection of West Street and West Main Street 
in the Plantsville section of the town of Southington. Just west of 
the rear of the building are the Eightmile Hiver and Interstate Highway 
S 1*. South of the late nineteenth century factory are twentieth century 
factory buildings of low-cost, utilitarian design. These structures 
are located on the site of part of the original H. D. Smith Company 
factory complex. Across West Street to the southeast is a parking lot 
and just north of it is a house. Ot her free-standing houses are to the 
nort:'.. While tho building has lost its original elaborate landscaping, 
it retains a small front yard with grass, several shrubs, and a small 
tree .

The building has three parts: 1) a red brick, two-story office 
block; 2) a one-story, red brick factory wing with a two-story side 
tower; and 3) a one-story, concrete block addition attached to the rear 
of the factory wing. Parts one and two were erected about 1882. Part 
thre'?, which Is not visible from the street, was built in 1960*

The little altered office block arid factory wing are a picturesquely 
massed grouping with pleasing details. The almost cubic office block has 
a low hipped roof surmounted by a cupola supporting a flagpole. The roof 
of the finely proportioned, one-story piazza which axts&ds the width of the
east facade, is also hipped. The factory wing which is attached to the 

rear Cwest side) of the office block has a rectangular plan. It is cover- , 
3d by a gable roof except for the picturesque tower at the southwest which 
has a pyramidal roof. Brick pilasters divide the exteriors of the main 
bloc!: and of the original factory wing - into panels with corbel cornices* 
All walls are laid in common bond. Windows have segmental arch heads 
which are emphasized by alternating red and black bricks* Windows retain 
their original metal shutters.

Late nineteenth century prints reveal that the office block had 
four inside chimneys. It currently has one. Originally a metal bridge, 
or catwalk, linked the southwest tower with factory buildings at the 
south,.

The office block has significant Interior features. Windows and 
doorr on the first floor have handsome wood architrave moldings with 
leaves in the upper corners. The two offices at the north side have 
rich trim consisting of panelling, of vari-colored woods set In large 
diamond shaped designs. This panelling is found of both walls and callings* 
Fireplaces have colorful tile surrounds and hearths and tiles are set 
into their mantels.

The large office roo'i which occupies most of the first floor of the - 
office block has lost some of its original features due to a fire about 
19M-5* It retains its original single flight stair with railing with f 1||^1 
cutouts and massive newels. An elaborate paneled railing surrounds the f,|t - 
entrance area.   '    

The second floor of the office block consists of a large open space.  / 
This area Is currently used for storage and it is doubtful that It 
had another function. It has several striking features such as the 
closed stairs to the cupola and the exposed framing of the roof.  *w> -«

The factory wing has two functional rooms. Very little early equip-* 
merit remains except for a few belts and an early Simplex Time'Clock,  - 
which is still in use.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Since the town of Southington has b^en a manufacturing center since 
the late' eighteenth century, It is particularly fitting that one of its 
architecturally significant sites is an industrial building. The H. D. 
Smith Company Office and Factory building, a small industrial building 
erected about 1882, has a vary appealing exterior. Its eclectic design 
combines typical features of functional nineteenth century buildings 
such as projecting piers which mark bays and brick corbel cornices 
with picturesque enrichments such as a cupola, a piazza, and a side 
tower. This well-proportioned exterior is enhanced by the building's 
interior which contains striking original features including two richly 
appointed offices. Originally the office and part of the shop of 
a carriage forging manufacturing concern, ths building continues in 
a similar function as the office and factory of a garden tool manu-

TheH. D. Smith Company was organized in 18?0 by Henry D. Smith, • 
the inventor of machinery for making irons used on carriages. Before 
his inventions these irons were made, by hand. Although Smith's first 
factory was located in Meriden, Connecticut, he soon moved his enter­ 
prise to Plantsville, a village in the town of Southington.

About 1882 the existing building was erected as part of a large 
factory complex. The entire complex in the late nineteenth century 
was a local show place with beautifully landscaped grounds. The exist­ 
ing building was the north side of the U-shaped complex and since it , . 
contained the offices of the company had the most elaborate design* rv« 
The other buildings of the complex have been demolished or altered ' ;-- : 
beyond recognition. The open space in the center of the U-shaped 
plan no longer exists since buildings have been erected in the twentieth 
century just south of the existing H. D. Smith Company building. '....._.

The H.D. Smith Company prospered in the late nineteenth century. '• *A 
In 1899 it employed 125 men. At this time its original main product, v<^ 
carriage hardware, had been superseded by bicycle parts* However about*! 
190^ the company had financial problems and its management was taken Slf jafrv 
by L.V. Walkley, a prominent Southington businessman. Within ten yaa'f. 
the company's solvency had been re store .d-and it prospered Into 'the ;C 
1920 's. Tool kits for automobiles had become its main product.

The building was vacant in 1938 when it was purchased by R 
Florian, its current owner. Prior to the Florian purchase the orlgii 
H. D. Smith Company property was subdivided. Mr. Florian »s company | 
American Standard Company, manufacturers garden tools* - 
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